Filing Cabinet

Matt Blomfield <matt@blomfield.co.nz> Fri, Nov 23, 2012 at 12:22 PM
To: Anthony Pullan <anthony.pullan@insolvency.govt.nz>

Hi Anthony

Can you please respond to the attached letter of 27 August 2012. Of further note the following paragraph is
contained in Mr Slater's Statement of Defence. The SFO has in the past said that this was sent to you.

(b) He had possession of a filing cabinet of physical files relating to the
affairs of the plaintiff only for a short time before he transported them
to the Serious Fraud Office at the request of a third party.

Could you please enlighten me to how | will get my files back and if you in fact have them?

Regards
Matthew Blomfield

2 attachments

E Letter Official Assignee Filing Cabinet 27th August 2012.pdf.pdf
359K
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Matt Blomfield <matt@blomfield.co.nz> Fri, Nov 23, 2012 at 1:14 PM
To: Brent Bills <Brent.Bills@med.govt.nz>
Cc: Anthony Pullan <anthony.pullan@insolvency.govt.nz>

Please see attached

3 attachments

D noname.eml
1653K

-E Letter Companies Office Hard drive 23 November 2012.pdf
279K
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266K




Matt Blomfield <matt@blomfield.co.nz> Fri, Nov 23, 2012 at 1:17 PM
To: steve.garrett@sfo.govt.nz
Cc: Anthony Pullan <anthony.pullan@insolvency.govt.nz>, Brent Bills <Brent.Bills@med.govt.nz>

Attention: Mr Steve Garrett

Please see attached

Regards

Matt Blomfield

2 attachments

D noname.eml
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